RE: EMTS Inc. IA-SMK1 FCC ID:RUF150705 Part 2 Page 1 of 3

Marianne Bosley

From: EMC [emc@itl.co.il]

Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2004 5:52 AM

To: MBosley@metlabs.com

Subject: RE: EMTS Inc. IA-SMK1 FCC ID:RUF150705 Part 2

Hi Marianne,
1. Attached is the label only.

2. The drawing showing the label location is only for the purpose of showing the label's ;location on the unit.
Regards

> David Shidlowsky

> Technical Writer

> EMC Laboratory

> |TL (Product Testing) Ltd.
> Kfar Bin Nun

> |Israel

> Tel: +972-8-9797799

> Fax: +972-8-9797702

> Email: davids@itl.co.il

> http://www.itl.co.il

> http://www.i-spec.com

> This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,

you may not disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment in any way. If
you received this e-mail message in error, please return by forwarding the message and its attachments to the
sender.

From: MBosley@metlabs.com [mailto:MBosley@metlabs.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 21, 2004 1:28 AM

To: davids@itl.co.ll

Cc: SMeyers@metlabs.com; MBosley@metlabs.com

Subject: RE: EMTS Inc. IA-SMK1 FCC ID:RUF150705 Part 2

Hello David,

Just letting you know that | have forwarded this application to technical
review. | just have one small item from an administrative viewpoint:

1. The label example that is by itself to the side of the page is fine,

however the label on the device, meant to show location, states __ 04.

Could you please send an amended one with the 04 reading 05 in both places,
or a short note stating you're just using it for location description. The

FCC is picky about things and | just want to head off any possible
confusion.

2/23/2004



RE: EMTS Inc. IA-SMK1 FCC ID:RUF150705 Part 2

In the meantime it is in the hands of the technical review engineer. Iso,
I'm just wondering, are there any questions with the IC Test report cover
sheets for each of the other 3 EMTS'?

Have a great weekend,

Marianne

From: TCB INFO

To: Chris Harvey; Marianne Bosley

Sent: 2/20/2004 5:57 PM
Subject: FW: EMTS Inc. IA-SMK1 FCC ID:RUF150705 Part 2

<<External Photos.pdf>> <<Internal Photos.pdf>> <<E52239.doc>> <<SMK
Ul man040211.doc>> <<Metlabs FCC Certification Checklist IA-SMK1.doc>>

<<IA-SMK1 Part list.pdf>>
Part 2 of new one from ITL

From: EMC

To: tchinfo@metlabs.com

Sent: 2/19/2004 1:40 AM

Subject: EMTS Inc. IA-SMK1 FCC ID:RUF150705 Part 2

To whom it may Concern,
Attached are the remaining files for the subject application.
External photos <<External Photos.pdf>>
Internal Photos <<Internal Photos.pdf>>
Test Report <<E52239.doc>>
User Manual <<SMK Ul man040211.doc>>
TCB Checklist <<Metlabs FCC Certification Checklist
IA-SMK1.doc>>
Parts List <<IA-SMK1 Part list.pdf>>
Please let us know if you require any additional information.
Regards
David Shidlowsky
Technical Writer
EMC Laboratory
ITL (Product Testing) Ltd.
Kfar Bin Nun
Israel
Tel: +972-8-9797799
Fax: +972-8-9797702
Email: davids@itl.co.il
http://www.itl.co.il <http://www.itl.co.il>
http://www.i-spec.com <http://www.i-spec.com>
This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, use,
disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment in
any way. If you received this e-mail message in error, please return by

forwarding the message and its attachments to the sender.

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



